TAMARAKAPELLER

CHAIRWOMAN OF THE ESG COMMITTEE



BAWAG Group

ABOUT

Born 1978 **Nationality** Austrian

PROFILE

Tamara Kapeller has over 14 years of banking experience leading People & Culture, Compliance, and Governance topics. She started her career as senior legal counsel after taking the bar exam and working as associate in a leading Austrian commercial law firm with a focus on banking and capital markets law. She gives lectures at universities on Sustainable Finance.

EDUCATION

Faculty of Law, Master

Bar exam	2007
University of Vienna	
Faculty of Law, PhD	2007
University of Sheffield	
ERASMUS	2001
University of Vienna	

1996 - 2001

CAREER

Wentner Kapeller Havranek Board Consulting Managing Partner	since 2023
BAWAG Group Chief Human Resources Officer	2020 - 2021
Supervisory Board Mandates start:bausparkasse AG BAWAG P.S.K. Wohnbaubank AG Südwestbank AG	since 2019 since 2017 2018 - 2019
BAWAG P.S.K. Head of Non-Financial Risk Management & Regulatory Compliance (AML and Compliance	2016 - 2020
Officer, FATCA Responsible Officer) Head of Corporate Office Senior Legal Counsel	2011 - 2016 2008 - 2011
DORDA Attorney at Law Associate	2004 - 2007